APPENDIX H
Site Instructions



From: Mark Valeriote

To: Nick Stoneberger; "Glen Stewart"; "DC Hope Bay"

Cc: Doug Fielding; jerrya@jdsmining.ca; Calvin Goldschmidt; "Paul Valenti"; "DC Hope Bay"; Trevor Herd; Kevin
OQakes; Wade, Lowell

Subject: Site Instruction (Vertical Ground Temperature Cables - PVC Pipe)

Date: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:48:32 AM

Attachments: Site Instruction - Eliminate PVC Pipe.pdf

Nick/Glen,

Subject: North Dam

Site Instruction — Eliminate PVC Pipe

Attached you will find a “Site Instruction” regarding the PVC pipe originally outlined in the
Technical Specifications Section 9 Instrumentation (Clause 9.2.1 Ground Temperature Cable
Installation) that has now been eliminated.

IDS Energy & Mining Inc. has discussed this matter with SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc. and they have
agreed to eliminate the PVC pipe.

. DO NOT PURCHASE PVC PIPE FOR THE VERTICAL GROUND TEMPERATURE CABLE
INSTALLATIONS.

Mark Valeriote
Construction Manager

JDS Energy & Mining Inc.

D4 markv@jdsmining.ca

® www.jdsmining.ca

Cell (250) 801-7873

Kelowna Office (250) 763-6369

Kelowna Fax (250) 763-6302

The content of this email is the confidential property of JDS Energy & Mining and should
not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with JDS Energy &
Mining written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies
and notify us immediately.

From: Mark Valeriote [mailto:markv@jdsmining.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 8:19 AM

To: Nick Stoneberger; 'Glen Stewart'; Trevor Herd

Cc: Doug Fielding; 'jerryg@jdsmining.ca’; Calvin Goldschmidt; 'Paul Valenti
Subject: Vertical Ground Temperature Cables - PVC Pipe
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NORTH AMERICA

Date: Feb 8/2011

Name Of Contractor: Contract Number:
Nuna Logistics Field Directive Numher: NMCHOP-001-001
9839 31 Avenue Northwest ;
Edmonton. AB Contract Title:
ki Hope Bay 2011 Construction Scope — North Dam (Frozen Core Dam)
T6N 1C5
Notes: 1: Vertical Ground Temperature Installations — PVC Pipe

Description:  Vertical Ground Temperature Cable Installation

Reference: SRK IFC Drawing No; DN-ND-09  Newmont Drawing No: HB+T-CIV-CIV-OND-0029  Technical Specification Section 9 Instrumentation

Instructions:
° CHA! PIPE VERTICAL GROUND TEMPERATURE CABLE INSTALLATIONS.

The PVG pipe originally outiined in the Technical Specifications Section 9 Instrumentation (Clause 9.2.1 Ground Temperature Cable Installation) has been
eliminated.

JDS Energy & Mining Inc. has discussed this matter with SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc. and they have agreed to eliminate the PVC pipe.
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SRK Consulting (Canada)Inc.

fa7s 8, 2ol
Date
Contractors Reply: Cost:
. No Cost (Credit)
Signature Title Name Date
Verbally approved by Kevin Mather. EPCM Manager Kevin Mather February 8, 2011

Contracts Manager

’, / M Construction Manager Mark Valeriote February 8, 2011
/ » 2 Frozen Core Dam
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Nick,

The PVC pipe associated with the vertical ground temperature cables for the North Dam has been
eliminated.

This was discussed with SRK and will come as no surprise to them.
| will issue a “Site Instruction” to this effect.

Mark Valeriote
Construction Manager

JDS Energy & Mining Inc.

D4 markv@jdsmining.ca

G) www.jdsmining.ca

78 Cell (250) 801-7873

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
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